David Barthelmy

Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of

From:
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2013 1:21 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * * Update - The Tucson Mineral Auction Closes Tomorrow * *
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The Tucson Show Mineral Auction will begin closing tomorrow night
on Wednesday, June 26th at 9 PM central time / 10 PM eastern.

Normally this is where I list the specimens that need bids but this time
there are literally too many to list. Summer auctions are typically slow as
this one has been and that's where you find your biggest bargains. I welcome
all reasonable offers to help me find new homes for all the fine minerals in the
auction. We even have a Barite specimen with a $1 reserve that still needs a
bid and that's hard to believe. If you haven't visited the auction yet, now is
the time to browse on through and take advantage of the low bidding levels!

The Tucson Mineral Auction

* Good Luck to Everyone taking part in the Auction *

Contact Information
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Tucson 2013

* The New Tucson Showroom Specimens are Here *
Watch for the Newest Tucson 2013 Update Coming Soon!

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL 36691

www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 -
www.exceptionalminerals.com
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